
TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY
CHATTANOOGA. TENNESSEE 37401

~400 Chestnut Street Tower II

May 4, 1984~

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Region II
Attn: Mr. James P1. O'Reilly, Regional Administrator
101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

WATTS BAR NUCLEAR PLANT UNITS 1 AND 2 -RADIOLOGICAL EMERGENCY PLAN (REP) AND
IMPLEMENTING PROCEDURES DOCUMENT (IPD) REVISIONS

Enclosed is a revision dated April 12, 19811 to the Watts Bar Nuclear Plant (WBN)
IPD.

Also enclosed is a revision dated April 30, 198'4 to the WBN REP. These
revisions incorporate the inf'ormation provided by my letters to E. Adensam dated
February 15, 19811.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please get in touch with
D. P. Ormsby at FTS 85/8-2682.

Very truly yours,

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

L. M. Mills, Manager
Nuclear Lice~nsing

Enclosures (2)
cc: Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation (Enclosures)

Attn: Document Control Desk
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555
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